Ariane Webb

From: Matthew Johnson <mjohnson@jamestown-nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Ariane Webb

Cc: Katie Weiner

Subject: RE: Jamestown Planning & Zoning Board - Term Expiration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Guilford County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Ariane:

Thank you for the notice. | am going to copy our Town Clerk, Katie Weiner, on this email. | would expect that Steve
would be interested in continuing to serve as he is serving on a subcommittee for our Comp Plan Update and is very
engaged, but we will verify to be certain. For now, please add him to the Dec. 5" BOCC agenda for reappointment.

Matthew Johnson, AICP
ICMA-CM Candidate

Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning, Town of Jamestown

336.454.7386 | mjohnson@jamestown-nc.gov |
WWwWw.jamestown-nc.gov |
301 E. Main St. (PO BOX 848) Jamestown, NC 27282

“Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Ch. 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments to it, as well as any electronic mail
message(s) sent in response to it may be considered public records and therefore are subject to public records requests for review and copying under the Public
Records Law.”

From: Ariane Webb <awebb@guilfordcountync.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Matthew Johnson <mjohnson@jamestown-nc.gov>
Subject: Jamestown Planning & Zoning Board - Term Expiration
Importance: High

Good evening,
BOCC ETJ Member Steve Monroe’s term is due to expire on January 1, 2020. Is he eligible for, and
interested in, reappointment? If so, would you like to place his reappointment on the December 5,

2019 BOC regular meeting agenda for consideration?

Thank you!



ARIANE WEBB, MPA | GUILFORD COUNTY GOVERNMENT
v DEPUTY CLERK TO THE BOARD

GUILFORD COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

301 W Market Streef Greensboro, NC 27402

Work: (336) 647-3996 | Fax: (336) 641-6833
awebb@guifordcountync.gov

wiww. guiffordcountync. gov

Please be aware that e-mail and attachments sent to and from this address are subject to the North Carelina
Public Records Law and may be disclosed fo third parfies.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the

North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized county official. If you have received this communication in

error , please do not distribute it. Please notify the sender by E-mail

at the address shown and delete the original message.



